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VE&If W. Ref. No.: HaIRC:SD:2021-22:14- 
	

11'11CP Date: 06-04-2021 

Trfttiri=1-6M4TIT Dear Sir/Madam, 

Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) has 
received the information about loss of share certificates and requested them to issue duplicate 
share certificates in the following cases (Proof of date of receipt of intimation is enclosed): 

Sr. 
No. 

Folio 
No. 

Name of the 
Shareholder(s) 

No. of 
Shares 

Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive Nos. 
From 	To 

1.  424384 PRAVEEN NAHATA 400 494791-494794 538469001 538469400 

2.  424383 SAMPAT DEVI NAHATA 500 494786-494790 538468501 538468900 

3.  494785 CHANDRA PRAKASH NAHATA 100 424382 538468401 538468500 

4.  183287 SURESH PARASHRAMJI 
REWATKAR 

100 123387 	J  501328601 501328700 

5. 116178 DILIP BHAI JOSHI 100 56278 494617701 	494617800 

Presently Bank has received only request letters / emails for procedure for obtaining 
duplicate share certificates. 

Bank shall initiate the process for Issuance of Duplicate Share Certificate only after receipt 
of requisite documents and completion of formalities like newspaper advertisements, etc. 

FA:rdg Thanking you, 

3-1-44 ours faithfully, 

0.)9 ilk9 

(Ra s V Upadhya) 
Company Secretary 



Subhankar Das 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com  

06 April 2021 11:42 

Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department 

ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com; 

bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; bsscall@bigshareonline.com; 

Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com  

Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20210406 

532062.pdf 

AUTION:  This email originated from a source outside Bank of India. Do not click 
95inks or  
content is safe. 

0 It 

Dear Sir/Ma'am, 

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit 
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its 
getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on 
listing.bseindia.com  for BSE and not via hard copy submission. 

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by 
shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed. 

Client Name Cert. No ! Dist. No From Dist. NO. To 	Folio No. Quantity ! 	Name 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 494791 	538469001 538469100 	424384 100 	1 PRAVEEN NAHATA 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 494792 	538469101 538469200 424384 100 	PRAVEEN NAHATA 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 494793 	538469201 538469300 424384 100 	i PRAVEEN NAHATA 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 494794 	538469301 538469400 	424384 100 	1 PRAVEEN NAHATA 

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back. 

Regards, 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 
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Subhankar Das 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com  

06 April 2021 11:40 

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

CAUTION: This email originated from a source outside Bank of India_ Do not click 
on links or open attachments unl  s yo  
content is safe. 

Dear Sir/Ma'am, 

• 	 ...w • 

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

Folio No. 	Quantity 1 	Name 

424383 100 SAMPAT DEVI NAHATA 

[424383 100 SAMPAT DEVI NAHATA 

4  424383 100 SAMPAT DEVI NAHATA 

424383 100 SAMPAT DEVI NAHATA 

424383 100 1SAMPAT DEVI NAHATA 

Client Name 	Cert. No Dist. No From I Dist. NO. To 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 494786 538468501 	538468600 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 494787 538468601 	538468700 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY i  494788 538468701 1538468800 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 494789 538468801 f 538468900 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 494790 538468901 	538469000 

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back. 

Regards, 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

1 
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Subhankar Das 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com  
06 April 2021 11:43 

Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department 

ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com; 
bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com; 

bsscall@bigshareonline.com  

Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20210406 

532062.pdf 

CAUTION: 	This email originated from a source outside Bank of India. Do not click 
on links 	or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you know the 
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

Client Name 	Cert. No Dist. No From jDist. NO. To Folio No. Quantity I 	 Name 

BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 494785 I 538468401 1 538468500 424382 	100 	CHANDRA PRAKASH NAHATA I 

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back. 

Regards, 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

1 



Client Name 

BANK OF INDIA -
EQUITY 

Cert. 	Dist. No 
No 	From 

123387 

Dist. NO. 	Folio 
Quantity To 	No. 

100 

Name 

SURESH PARASHRAMJI 
REWATKAR 

501328601 501328700 183287 

Subhankar Das 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com  
06 April 2021 11:46 

Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department 

ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com; 

bhagwan@bigshareonline.conn; Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com; 
bsscall@bigshareonline.com  

Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20210406 

532063.pdf 

CAUTION: 	This email originated from a source outside Bank of India. Do not click 
on 	links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you know the 
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
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Mis aigshare Services Pvt Ltd., 

1t floor, Bharat Tin WoVirks Building; 

Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol,.  

•Andheri(East), MUMBAI 400059. 

No. 

1-1IGS RE SERVICES PVT. LTD. 
RECEIVED 

Ned to Verification 

Date: 

. 
Date 	15C April, 2021 . 

of traceable. 

Sive'.4th P. Rewatkar 
BA, DT, D.J., Kovid, MIRPM 

Special Executive Officer 

Govt. of Maharashtra 

Honour:- 
KartabgaeKamgar Puraskar - 2000 
Gunwant Kamgar Puraskar - 2005 

Plot No. 56, Ulhas Nagar, 

Manewada Chowk, 

PO. Bhagwan Nagar, 

NAGPUR - 440027(MS) 

M: 9422837657 

532063 
2. Sharepro Services (India) Pvt Ltd., 

Regd-Office 	Samhita.Wearhousing Complex, 2nd  floor, 

Near Slakinaka Telephone Exchange, Andheri Kuria Road, Sakinaka, 

Andheri (Easst), Mumbal.72. 

k.113 Request for issue of duplicate share recei 

Ref.:  Bankof India Folio  NO183287 (100 nos. share). 

ietterdt.20/7/2018 and 5th  Dec. 2018 for furnishing PAN and 

Dear Sir, 

Bank Details, 

I would like todraW Our kind ,attentiOn that I have purchased IOQ nos. shares when I was 

working at Chandrapur.Thermal Power Station., Durgapur, Chandrapur (Maharashtra) and share were 

purchased through Bank of India, TPS Branch, Chandrapur (Maharashtra). 

14: 
Now I intend to sell my above share and the original share certificates are lost/not traceable. 

However, all formalities was completed by me to link PAN and BANK Details pre:sently Bank of India, 

Manewada Branch, Nagpur, a copy of the same is enclosed for kind perusal. 

Presently i am in need of money and also since no dividend is paid to me since 2014, I request_. 

you to kindly arrange to issue me duplicateshare.certificates so that the same can be disposed off by 

selling out or withdraw.  the , same to your Bank. 

. Kindly arrange to convey me procedure to dispose off the above shares at the earliest. 

A line in reply from your good offices will be high appreciated. 

Thanking you, 	 Yours faith ul 

Encl : As above 2 Nos. • 
(Surest P. ewatkar) 

Share Holder Folio No. 183287. 

e mail : sureshrewatkar52@gmail.com  

Copy fwcs to : 

' 	The General Manager, 

Bank of India Share Deptt., 

'Bank of India, Main Branch, 

MUMBAI. 



Subhankar Das 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com  

05 April 2021 14:31 

Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department 

ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com; 

bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com  

Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20210405 

531993.pdf 

AUTION: This email originated from a source 	outside 	Bank of India. Do not click 
on links or  open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you know the 
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

- 	- — 	- - 
Client Name 	Cert. No i  Dist. No From Dist. NO. To Folio No. Quantity 	Name 

I BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 56278 i 494617701 	494617800 116178 	100 	DILIP BHAI JOSHI 

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back. 

Regards, 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 

1 
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